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2793
From: I . e com]
Sent: 1/7/202110:58:39 PM
To: Misinformation Reports [misinformation@cisecurity.org]
cc: I I @ cisa.dhs .gov]; gov@twitter.com
Subject: Re: FW: Election Related Misinformation

sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT clicklinks or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the

Thank you, - Both Tweets have been removed from the service.

Thank you,

On Thy, Jan 7, 2021 at 3:53 PM-MM> wrote:
Thank you, - We will escalate.

Thanks,

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 3:44 PM Misinformation Reports <misinformation@cisecurity.org™> wrote:

- Twitter,

Please see this report below from the Arizona SOS office. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cc.:- I am not sure the best contact email to send this to at Twitter.

Thanks,

From: I s <o

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 326 PM

To: Misinformation Reports <misinformation@cisecurity.org>

Ce: I 05 cov> ., |, <05 -0 v>

Subject: Election Related Misinformation

Hello,

Pm [ communications director for the Office of the Arizona Secretary of State.

I am flagging this twitter account for your review. (it-
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Of specific concern to the Secretary of State are the following tweets:

https//twitter.co status/1346451683384160257

https//twitter.com status/1346233687160008704

Reason: These messages falsely assert that the Voter Registration System is owned and therefore operated by
foreign actors.

This is an attempt to further undermine confidence in the election institution in Arizona.

Thank you for your consideration in reviewing this matter for action.

Sincerely,

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent
to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any
attachments.
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